

Horne Parish Council

www.horne-pc.org.uk

Clerk: Angela Baker 1 Newhouse Terrace Station Road, Edenbridge, Kent TN8 6HJ

Tel: 01732302099 / 07823338661 Email: horneparishcouncil@hotmail.co.uk

Meeting of Horne Parish Council

Date: Monday 15th November 2021 at 7.30pm

Location: Centenary Hall, Smallfield

Present:

Parish Councillors:

Mrs. A Brown (Chair)

Mrs A Miche

Mr D Brown

Mr M Sherwood

Mrs S Clutterbuck

Mr R Williams

In attendance:

District Councillor Gillman

District Councillor White

Clerk – Angela Baker

1	Apologies for absence were received from Lesley Steeds / Kevin Bourne
2	Disclosure of Interests or Predeterminations : There were no disclosure or predeterminations made by Members
3	Public questions: There were no questions raised from the members of the public.
4	Minutes: The minutes of the October meeting of the Parish Council were agreed and signed as a true record.
5	REPORTS
5.1	County Councillor Report: Lesley Steed sent a written report. All the works are 'supposed' to be done by the end of this year but the feeling is it might now be by the end of March 2022. There is talk of making the A22 into a smart road at a cost of 2.5 million over the next few years. Funding from the LEP not Surrey. Cllr White explained more about the fact it will make the traffic lights turn green!! Cllr Steed had a meeting with the 20's plenty chap but at the moment Surrey have not changed their policy on this. It is being reviewed. It was asked would Horne be interested in any part of the Parish becoming 20mph? Upon review HPC will discuss this. It was noted it was still very difficult getting hold of anyone at Surrey due to the restructuring.
5.2	District Councillor Report: Cllr Gillman- hopes the 30 mile an hour speed limit implementation on Church road will be added to the early December meeting – He will update
8	ADMINISTRATION
8.1	Copies of the samples were shown and it was decided to use the direct mail company for next newsletters – Noting that people can have digital version sent if preferable on the next paper newsletter – Clerk to action
9	PARISH ENVIRONMENT
9.1	Alison has written again to Matt Furniss about a fallen sign on Smallfield road - still no reply .It was discussed about litter and how good the turn out was. Quantity of Costa and Macdonalds wrappers was astounding – clerk to write to the companies highlighting the litter.
9.2	Cricket club – Keys to be supplied and toilet quote was discussed . Grant application to made for works on cricket club to Igas – Clerk to complete

	A survey for drainage is required . Members agree to payment of up to £1500 to complete works. Disabled toilet refurbished – Members agreed for the urgent works to be done to complete the work for accessible toilet to the value of up to 6k .
9.3	Update on layby – Works completed
9.4	Tree Strategy – Council agree to request trees for the cricket club/ Layby Croydon Barn lane
10	PLANNING – NONE

11	FINANCIAL
11.1	The payments for September /October 2021 were approved as the following:
BACS	£825.15 Clerks Net October 2021 Salary
BACS	£20.32 PAYE
11.2	Councillors reviewed and signed off the bank reconciliation for month ending October 2021
12	MEETING DATES
	Monday 13 th December 2021

Meeting Closed - 8.45pm

Outside of meeting – item 9.2 was reviewed procedurally – Verbal update to be given December meeting and ratified by full council.